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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: JANUARY 18, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Agreement with University of Kentucky Research Foundation (UKRF) for 

the Division of Fire and Emergency Services 

Request:  Council authorization to execute agreement in the amount of $83,619 with the 

University of Kentucky Research Foundation (UKRF) for the provision of evaluation services 

for the Community Paramedicine Overdose Outreach Lexington (CPOOL) under the 

Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Program from the Department of Justice 

Bureau of Justice Assistance grant program for the Division of Fire and Emergency Services.  

Cost not to exceed $83,619. 

 

Purpose of Request:  On November 2, 2023 (Resolution 607-2023), Council approved 

acceptance the federal funds from the Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Program grant program.  As part of the 

grant, the University of Kentucky Center on Drug & Alcohol Research will assist with collecting 

and analyzing data as part of performance evaluation as a requirement of the grant program.   

This evaluation will be completed over the period of performance of the grant from October 1, 

2023-September 30, 2026.  This is for the first year of the grant.   

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $83,619 is cost in FY2024 

Future year. Future years cost for renewal $83,619 for FY25 and FY26. 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, 3140-505701-5701-71299, COSSUP_2024, FED_GRANT, 

2024 

 

File Number:  0097-24 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Wells/Armstrong 

 


